
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Muehlberger. Christopher 
Haugen usa 
FW: Complaint filed In the matter of C&S Enterprise, LLC 
Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:02:21 PM 

Here is the attorney's acknowledgment of receipt. 

Chris Muehlberger I Attorney-Advisor 

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 

913.551.7623 I 11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, Kansas 66219 
mueh /berger. christopher@epa.gov 

From: Eldon McAfee [mailto:Eldon.McAfee@brickgentrylaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 1:49 PM 

To: Muehlberger, Christopher <muehlberger.christopher@epa.gov> 

Cc: Garcia, Delia <Garcia.Delia@epa.gov> 

Subject: RE : Complaint filed in the matter of C&S Enterprise, LLC 

Chris: Thank you . 

Eldon McAfee 
✓ 

HA U ,, IU tl l /U. c,u "u' au 

6701 Westown Parkway, Suite 100 
West Des Moines, IA 50266-7703 
Direct office: 515.271.5916 
Mobile: 515.249.1706 
General office: 515.274.1450 
Fax: 515.274.1488 
e)don.mcafee@brickgentryiaw.com 
www.brickgentryiaw.com 

Please conserve our natural resources and do not pnnt this email unless necessary. 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained within this transmission (including all attached files) contains confidential information 
belonging to the sender, which is legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in 
reliance on or regarding the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Jfyou have received this correspondence in error, 
immediately notify the sender to secure its prompt return. 

From: Muehlberger, Christopher[mailto:muehlbergerchrjstopher@epa gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 8:58 AM 

To: Eldon McAfee <Eldon.McAfee@brickgentrylaw com> 

Cc: Garcia, Delia <Garcja.Delia@epa .gov>; Muehlberger, Christopher 

<muehlberger.christopher@epa.gov> 



Subject: Complaint filed in the matter of C&S Enterprise, LLC 

Eldon : Region 7 filed an Administrative Complaint in the Matter of C&S Enterprise, LLC 

yesterday. I am attaching electronic copies of the Complaint and transmittal letter here. A 

hard copy will be mailed today. 

P. 30 of the Complaint says that a copy of EPA's Consolidated Rules (40 C.F.R. Part 22) are 

included with the transmittal. Here is a link to the Consolidated Rules: 

https://www.epa.gov/sites/productionlfiles/2013-10/documents/fioal-crop-fr l.pdf. If you 

would like a hard copy mailed to you and/or your client, please let me know. 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Chris 

Chris Muehlberger\ Attorney-Advisor 

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 

913.551.7623 \ 11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, Kansas 66219 

muehl beraer. ch ristooher@eoa. aov 


